
Agenda Item 10 
CITY OF YUBA CITY 

STAFF REPORT 
 
Date: December 20, 2022  
    
To: Honorable Mayor & Members of the City Council; 
    
From: Community Services Department  
    
Presentation By: Brad McIntire, Community Services Director  
    
 

 
 
Summary  
    
Subject: Shared Use Agreement between the City of Yuba City and Yuba City Unified 

School District   
    
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the Community Services Director to execute a 

shared use agreement between the City of Yuba City and Yuba City Unified 
School District, subject to approval as to legal form by the City Attorney 

    
Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  
    
 

 
 
Purpose: 
 
Provide access to public funded facilities for our Yuba City residents. 
  
Council's Strategic Goal: 
 
This item supports Council’s overarching goal of improving the Quality of Life for Yuba City residents 
and creating partnerships within the City of Yuba City. 
  
Background: 
 
The City of Yuba City and Yuba City Unified School District (YCUSD) have partnered in sharing 
facilities for over 30 years. The Recreation Division utilizes school gymnasiums, tracks, and athletic 
fields.  Historically, Yuba City Recreation programs have facilitated over 1,600 participants through youth 
sports programs and camps that have been located on YCUSD properties. YCUSD has utilized Gauche 
Aquatic Park since it opened for competitive swim teams and diving teams from Yuba City High and 
River Valley High, starting in February and ending in May. 
  
Analysis: 
 
To formalize the shared use of YCUSD and City facilities, attached is a proposed Shared Use 
Agreement (Agreement).  Pertinent terms of the Agreement are as follows: 

 YCUSD desires to use Gauche Aquatic Park (GAP), Feather River Parkway (FRP), and City 
Parks/Facilities. 

 The City desires to use April Lane Elementary School, Gray Avenue Middle School, Barry 



Elementary School, Butte Vista Elementary School, Tierra Buena Elementary School, Andros 
Karperos Elementary School, Lincrest Elementary School, Lincoln Elementary School, Park 
Avenue Elementary School, Riverbend Elementary School, Yuba City High School and River 
Valley High School. 

 The term of the Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2023, and terminate on December 
31, 2027, and shall be automatically extended on a year-to-year basis, unless either party 
provides the other party written notice of intent not to extend at least fifteen (15) days prior to 
annual renewal. 

 Stadium field lighting at the Facilities shall be scheduled by at no charge for the first year of the 
Agreement, and charges thereafter, if any, shall be agreed upon in writing by the District 
Superintendent and City Manager. 

 Both parties shall receive priority use over third-party rentals.   
 Each party shall make available its own staff including custodial and janitorial services, of its 

respective facilities at no charge to the other party.   

 
The YCUSD Board approved the agreement at their last Board Meeting on December 13, 2022. 
  
Alternatives: 
 
1) Reject the terms of the agreement 
2) Look for other facilities to rent 
  
Recommendation: 
 
Adopt a Resolution authorizing the Community Services Director to execute a shared use agreement 
between the City of Yuba City and Yuba City Unified School District, subject to approval as to legal 
form by the City Attorney. 
  
Fiscal Impact: 
 
There is no fiscal impact. 
 
Attachments: 
 
1. Resolution 
 
Prepared By: Submitted By: 
Brad McIntire 
Community Services Director  

Diana Langley 
City Manager  



ATTACHMENT 1



RESOLUTION NO. _____

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF YUBA CITY; 
AUTHORIZE THE COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE A 
SHARED USE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF YUBA CITY AND 

YUBA CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the City of Yuba City and Yuba City Unified School District has partnered in sharing 
facilities for over 30 years.; and 

WHEREAS, both Yuba City Unified and City of Yuba City agree to provide the cost of
maintenance, janitorial costs, provide bathrooms and parking; and

WHEREAS, both parties have priority for facility use over third-party rentals;

WHEREAS, Historically, Yuba City Recreation programs have facilitated over 1,600 participants 
in our youth sport programs and camps that have been located on Yuba City Unified School 
District properties;

WHEREAS, Yuba City Unified School Board approved the agreement at their last Board 
Meeting on December 13, 2022;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Yuba City as follows:

The City Council authorizes the Community Services Director to execute a shared use agreement 
between the City of Yuba City and Yuba City Unified School District in substantially the same 
material terms and conditions as the draft agreement attached as Attachment “A” to this 
Resolution, subject to approval as to legal form by the City Attorney.

The foregoing Resolution of the City Council of the City of Yuba City was duly introduced, passed 
and adopted at a regular meeting thereof held on the 20TH day of December 2022.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:
________________________

Wade Kirchner, Mayor

ATTEST:

____________________________
Ciara Wakefield, Deputy City Clerk



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_________________________
Shannon Chaffin, City Attorney

Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

Exhibit A:  Shared use agreement between the City of Yuba City and Yuba City Unified School
District
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